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From: Allen Howe P
To: Burnell, Scott NP #s
Date: 04/02/2004 3:58PM
Subject: Re: Response to PSB???

| do not have the GT due date but it is a high priority issue.

Thanks - Allen

>>> Scott Burnell 4/2/04 3:22:30 PM >>> 0{A
Is there a timeframe to issue it?

>>> Allen Howe 04/02/04 03:21PM >>>
We have a framework that was put into a D-note but need to draft the specific response.

Thanks - Allen

S>> Scott Burnell 4/2/04 3:06:08 PM >>>

Gentlemen;

What's the latest on an actual reply to the board's request? Thanks. .
Scott

CC: Clitford, James; Ennis, Rick; Roberts, Darrell; Skay, Donna
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